FILED AUG 18, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 06846-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Catherine Beard

Subject: RE: Request to change Docket title (Dkt. No. 160129-TX)

Hi Catherine,

Per your request, we have updated the docket title to reflect a change in the effective date from
11/30/15 to 5/24/16.

Have a great afternoon!

Dorothy

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Request to change Docket title (Dkt. No. 160129-TX)

Hey Dorothy!
| need to request to have a docket title (Docket No. 160129-TX) changed from the following:
The changes are in bold...

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7031, effective November 30, 2015, and request for relinquishment of
eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) designation in Florida, by Budget PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Phone.

To the following:
Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7031, effective May 24, 2016, and request for relinquishment of eligible
telecommunications carrier (ETC) designation in Florida, by Budget PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Phone.

Thank you so much!!

Catherine
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